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§ w 1 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
g " REGION V
o Jf} 1480 MARIA LANE, SUITS 210
'\, WALNUT CREEK, CALIFORNIA 94588 -~
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MEMORANDUM TO: ALL THOSE ON IE BULLETIN GISTRIBUTION LIST
FROM: IE - REGION V

SUBJECT: IE BULLETIN NO. 82-01: ALTERATION OF RADIOGRAPHS OF WELDS
IN PIPING SUBASSEMBLIES

The attached IE Bulletin No. 82-01 was issued this date to the following

licensees:

g

5 érizon Pub1 erv1ce Company (Palo Verde 1, 2 & 3
0-

2. Pacific Gas & Electric Compan Bay 3915'3 Diablo Canyon
Units 1 & 2, Docket Nos. 50- 5 & 50-

s
3. Portland General Electric Company (Trojan, Docket No. 50-344), L
4. Sacramento Municipal Utility District (Rancho Seco, Docket No. 50-312).

S. Southern.ﬁdd?%ogﬂ(f Edison any (San Onofre Units 1, 2 & 3, Docket
Nos. 50-206, 50-361 & 50-362).

6. Washington Public PowerSlpply System (WP-1, , WN WNP-4 &
] B e S5 850 613].

WNP-5, Docket Nos. 50-397, 50-508, 50-509

Enclosures:
1. Transmittal Letter
2. IE Bulletin No. 82-01

REFER TO INSPECTION
PL? EE‘!FO"C[N EMT FILES.

ket Nos. 50-528,




